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Thu 04-03-2021 16:36

Priyanka Kumari

FW: Relocation|Luggage Transfer|Quotation|Pune-Guwahati
To  Sourav Mondal

Cc Gautam Karkal; Aazad Singh

o You replied to this message on 04-03-2021 17:22.

[ »

Hi

'’

Below is the approval.

Regards,
Priyanka

From: Priyanka Kumari

Sent: Thursday, March 4, 2021 4:36 PM

To: Ninad Shelar <Ninad.Shelar@aristonthermo.com>

Cc: Gautam Karkal <Gautam.Karkal@aristonthermo.com>; Admuthe Hitendra <Hitendra.Admuthe@aristonthermo.com>
Subject: RE: Relocation | Luggage Transfer|Quotation |Pune-Guwahati

Ok Noted.
I will communicate to him accordingly.

Regards,

Priyanka Kumari No ltems Bﬁ ﬂ ﬁ ~
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Thu 04-03-2021 16:36

Priyanka Kumari

FW: Relocation|Luggage Transfer|Quotation|Pune-Guwahati
To Sourav Mondal

Cc Gautam Karkal; Aazad Singh

o You replied to this message on 04-03-2021 17:22.

From: Ninad Shelar

Sent: Thursday, March 4, 2021 4:32 PM

To: Privanka Kumari <Priyanka.Kumari@aristonthermo.com>

Cc: Gautam Karkal <Gautam.Karkal@aristonthermo.com>; Admuthe Hitendra <Hitendra.Admuthe@aristonthermo.com>
Subject: RE: Relocation | Luggage Transfer|Quotation |Pune-Guwahati

Hello Priyanka,

In my view, ideally we should allow upto 50% extra over limit considering factors like distance, increase in diesel rates, etc.

Best Regards,

Ninad Shelar

VP - Finance

Ariston Thermo India Private Limited

2nd Floor, Eastern Wing, Nyati Unitree, Nagar Road, Yerwada, Pune, Maharashtra - 411006. INDIA
Board Line: +91-20-67409921

Mobile: +91-9920611301

Priyanka Kumari No ltems
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

Sent: 04 March 2021 16:09

To: Ninad Shelar <Ninad.Shelar@aristonthermo.com>

Cc: Gautam Karkal <Gautam.Karkal@aristonthermo.com>; Admuthe Hitendra <Hitendra.Admuthe@aristonthermo.com>
Subject: FW: Relocation | Luggage Transfer | Quotation|Pune-Guwahati

Hi

| spoke to Viju, you have approved the payment of 44K, which is related to office work not relocation/transfer.
He further negotiated it to Rs. 44,124,

Regards,
Priyanka

From: Sourav Mondal
Sent: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 10:41 PM
To: Gautam Karkal <Gautam.Karkal@aristonthermo.com>

Ce: Privanka Kumari <Privanka Kiimari@aristonthermo.com>- Aazad Sinsh <Aazad Sinesh@aristonthermo.com>

Priyanka Kumari No ltems




